
 
 
From: Evan Thibodeau <ethibodeau@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 8:36 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: BUHAT, ERWIN <eb841k@att.com>; NE Permitting <nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com> 
Subject: TS-ATT-069-230331 - Notice of Construction Start New Cingular Wireless / 812 PROVIDENCE 
PIKE KILLINGLY 
 
Ms. Bachman, 
  
This e-mail is to inform you that we are planning to start construction at the above referenced site 
in the next 2 weeks. 
  
Please let me know if there are any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
 
Evan Thibodeau 
Director of Project Management - NSB 
603.320.8556 
16 Esquire Road 
North Billerica, MA 01862 
 

 
 

         
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fqualtekservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C381f9c63ad56488c1be208dc17614037%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638410953813401858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5XmPhbc7tFg42tpQ1DDVqpr0ai83HLvZVhSYwwdH0lY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fqualtekservices%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C381f9c63ad56488c1be208dc17614037%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638410953813410393%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i9hOmeq7GuhtKsIUmHJnBXInOb2nLp%2BfoFgZwauVbBY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fqualtek-usa-llc%2Fposts%2F%3FfeedView%3Dall%26viewAsMember%3Dtrue&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C381f9c63ad56488c1be208dc17614037%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638410953813416833%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XoF5%2B85jCQ6EqCuaWb%2Bg8Xh%2F8NXuld66ZuSdW%2FnRzmA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fqualtekservices%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C381f9c63ad56488c1be208dc17614037%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638410953813422415%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oalK2huQlCxXxjr0xr2m9T65L%2FHKy3YLiki15yqHFBA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCgKyqzdu7_zGJU7pPSphJTw&data=05%7C02%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C381f9c63ad56488c1be208dc17614037%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638410953813427536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wATbEQTyIm4VakapEHVXh7InwEiY8axIqMBnOeSuzgw%3D&reserved=0

